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Digitally signed
by Kathryn Ross
Date: 2019.12.10
09:25:34 -05'00'

From: Amanda La Forge

To: Kathryn Ross

Subject: Re: MUR 7647 re: Alexandra Chalupa
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:16:08 AM
Attachments: Designation of Counsel.MUR 7647.pdf

Dear Ms. Ross, Attached please find a designation of counsel form in the above-referenced
matter. We will submit a response by December 24, 2019. Thank you very much,

Amanda La Forge

Amanda S. La Forge

Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
1090 Vermont Avenue, N.W. Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 479-1111 (office)

(202) 365-0232 (mobile)



MUR764700025

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

Statement of Designation of Counsel
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
Note: You May E-Mail Form to: CELA@fec.gov

case: MU Y47

Name of Comnsel: WML AN AN 5. Lﬂﬁ?’jt
Fim:__SWl’CV, @f/f%. B

adares:__ 1040 Vermeont  Avewu, Suke 150
WM(/W\ng\. DL Zooos

Telephone: (20 2-) \E19- [11}  Fax: (202 ) ¥ 19- 11 S

The above named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission

and to act on my behalf before the £ommission.
\2/1o/1q Coven s+

Date Signature Title

respoNDENT: oy aindin Cnaluapa

(Committee Name/Company Name/Individual Named In Notification Letter)

MAILING ADDRESS:

Wdy U natnn, DC 20008
Telephone:(H): (W): W2 3¢l 11% g

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality
provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the investigation is made.






